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Petry, Patricia M

From: Robinson, Joann

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2007 7:38 AM

To: Varnado, Russell D; Eitches, Edward E; Federoff, Carolyn/OGC/BOS/HUD
Cc: Petry, Patricia M; Armstrong, Peggy J

Subject: OCIO SURVEY

Attachments: Survey Instructions Survey #2.doc; HUD Solicitation Letter (Email).doc

This serves as notification to the Union that the Office of the Chief Information Officer has agreed to assist Mr.
David Rogers, a graduate student at George Washington University, by allowing him to solicit interested employees in
the GS-2210 series for his research paper. Please see the attachment for details. Participation in this survey is strictly
voluntary. There is no adverse impact on the bargaining unit.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Joann Robinson on 202-708-3373.

4/20/2007



